
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 
AGENDA 

June 4, 2015 - 4:00 PM 
Council Chambers - Rouss City Hall 

 
 

1. POINTS OF ORDER  
 
A. Roll Call 
B. Approval of Minutes – May 21, 2015 

 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
 
3. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. BAR-15-303 Request of Timothy Machado for a Certificate of Appropriateness to add a new 

railing system at 431 Fairmont Avenue. 
 

B. BAR-15-304 Request of Cheryl Anderson for a Certificate of Appropriateness to remodel the 
facade at 118-120 N Loudoun Street, the Winchester Hiram Lodge. 

 
C. BAR-15-308 Request of Jonathan Sladek for a Certificate of Appropriateness for an accessory 

building at 436 Lafayette Place. 
 

D. BAR-15-310 Request of Sam Simpson for a Certificate of Appropriateness to change the 
windows, roof and exterior paint at 210 South Washington Street. 

 
 

4. OLD BUSINESS 
 
A. BAR-15-285  Request of Jeff Davis on behalf of Shenandoah University for a Certificate of 

Appropriateness to replace the roof at 203 South Cameron Street.  
 

B. BAR-14-636   119 Peyton Street- Richard & Sarah Bell- New Addition’s style of board and batten 
siding and colors  

C. BAR-15-233 Request of Richard Hunt for demolition of shed, build gazebo and workshop at 438 
North Loudoun Street. 

 
 
5. OTHER DISCUSSION 
 
 
6. ADJOURN 

 
***APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING*** 



 

BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW 

MINUTES 
 

The Board of Architectural Review held its regularly scheduled meeting on Thursday, May 21, 

2015, at 4:00p.m. in Council Chambers, Rouss City Hall, 15 North Cameron Street, Winchester, 

Virginia. 

 

POINTS OF ORDER: 

 

PRESENT:    Vice Chairman Bandyke, Mr. Serafin, Mr. Walker, Ms. Jackson, Ms. Elgin,  

Ms. Schroth 

 

ABSENT: Chairman Rockwood 

 

STAFF: Erick Moore, Carolyn Barrett 

 

VISITORS: Tracy Themak, Josh Schakola, Ryan Campbell, Timothy May 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:   

 

Vice Chairman Bandyke called for corrections or additions to the minutes of May 7, 2015.  

Hearing none, Vice Chairman Bandyke called for a motion.  Mr. Walker moved to approve the 

minutes as submitted.   Ms. Jackson seconded the motion.  Voice vote was taken and the motion 

passed 6-0-1.  Vice Chairman Bandyke abstained.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

 

BAR-15-285  Request of Jeff Davis on behalf of Shenandoah University for a Certificate of 

Appropriateness to replace the roof at 203 South Cameron Street. 

 

The board members reviewed and commented on a letter submitted by the applicant.  They noted 

that the description did not match the materials submitted.   

 

Mr. Serafin made a motion to table BAR-15-285 until clarification of materials and methods can 

be submitted.  Ms. Schroth seconded the motion.  Voice vote was taken and the motion passed  

5-1.  Mr. Walker opposed. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

BAR-15-273  Request of Hillorie Morrison on behalf of Verizon Wireless for a Certificate of 

Appropriateness for a modification of the rooftop telecommunications facility design at 103 East 

Piccadilly Street of 12 panel antennas and an equipment platform. 

 

Ms. Themak presented the proposal.  She noted that there have not been any major changes to 

the plans submitted.  She stated that there had been concern about visibility and that some of the 

equipment will be placed further back.  The board members asked questions about the paint 



 

colors and which sectors they will be applied to.  Mr. Walker asked if the old antennas will be 

removed.  Ms. Themak said they would.   

 

Mr. Walker made a motion to approve a Certificate of Appropriateness for BAR-15-273 as 

submitted.  Mr. Serafin seconded the motion.  Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

BAR-14-636  Request of Richard & Sarah Bell for Certificate of Appropriateness for style of 

board and batten siding and paint colors. 

 

No representative was available to present the project. 

 

Mr. Serafin made a motion to table BAR-14-636 until the next meeting.  Ms. Jackson seconded 

the motion.  Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0. 

 

BAR-15-234  Request of Snow White Grill Enterprises for a Certificate of Appropriateness for 

an outdoor café fence at 159 North Loudoun Street. 

 

Timothy May presented a revised plan for the outdoor café.  He stated that there had been several 

issues that were addressed.  The board members asked questions about the revised layout and the 

planters that were depicted.   

 

Mr. Serafin made a motion to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness to BAR-15-234 as shown 

with a fence height of 48 inches and painted black.  Mr. Walker seconded the motion.  Voice 

vote was taken and the motion passed 6-0. 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

Mr. Serafin asked about what had happened with 500 North Braddock Street.   The board 

members discussed the case and the city council decision. 

 

Ms. Schroth mentioned new windows at 210 South Washington Street.  There was some 

discussion about the location and the situation.  Mr. Moore said that he had done an inspection 

and sent a letter to the property owner.  The board members discussed follow-up actions and 

violations with Mr. Moore. 

 

The board members also discussed awareness of the Historic District, the requirements and the 

issues that have come up recently with property owners installing vinyl windows without prior 

approval or permits.  

 

ADJOURN:   

 

With no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 4:58pm. 

 































Before After



Door
Color

Shutters
Color



Shutters
Condition 

Before

Shutter
Hinges















Roriss City Hall

15 North (ameion Street
Wriehester, VA 22601

Telephone: (540) 6674815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
TDD (540) 722 0782
Web www winchesterva.gov

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Please print or type all information: Snindoah Unverslty
Applicant

Jeff Davis 540 974 7509 1460 University Drive
Telephone Street Addiess

jdavis2 @su.edu Winchester va 22601
E-mail address City / State / Zip

Shdh U
- -

Property Owner’s Signatiir e Property Owner (Name as appears in I rrid Re or us)
665 533 Rictwtrd t-lrit:kle 1460 University Dr.

lelephone Street Addre’r

rshickie@su.edu WInchester VA 22601
t riiail address City / State / Zip

Cmrent Sheet Address(es)203 S. Cameron St WInchester VA -

-- Use E{ ,rTur —

Zoning. ((HW) Year Constructed:1898 - Histork Plaque? YE Nfl Number:,__

TYPE OF REQUEST

Demolitron flsign (specify type) and flExterior Change

fiNew Construction ljFreestanding fiSiding

flAddition fiWall Roofing

llFence/Wall J Projecting fiWindows/Doors

flCONCEPTUAL REVIEW ONLY IlOther sign (specify) IjPaint

LJOther (specify)

***SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIALS TO INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION***

FOR OFFICE USE ONlY

BAR Review OR Administrative Review per Section 14 S

Hearing Hate(s) _._____ — ——

CE Ri lOCATE OF APPROPRIA1ENESS: APPROVED DISAPPROVED TABLED WOHDRAWN

CONDO IONS NOTED

SIGNA1URE. DATE

Winç* frU1—)
plan i i

zoning & inspect.. i

CERTIFICATE #: BAR

DATE SIIBMIHED jfl.çti
- ,\ I\

j

- -

‘

/iu, r•’

Secretary, Board of Air hitect ural Review



,1 SHENAiN i.)OAH.
UN TVE R SIT ‘

May 6, 201!

.k)sh ( ‘ruiip

(‘itv ul \\ cHr

15 N. C 1 H

\ {useu VA 2 2n0

Mr. Josh ( rump.

lie properlY located at 203 South Cameron Street known as the Old John Kerr School is
owned by Shenandoah University. (inc half of the rooting area of this property was slate
and was removed and replaced with slanding seam nietal by Shenandoah University eight

cams ago. the renmining hall’of [lie existing roof has always been standing seam metal
and it now requires replacement with new standing seani metal.

Shenandoah I iniversily will complete its procurement process whereby l)on Largent
Rooting, Inc. of I lamsonburg, ‘V A has been identified to complete the hnal negotiations.
In anticipation of an Award, we are requesting the Board ol’ Architectural Review,
Winchester, Virginia to review and pass our attached Certificate ol’ Appropriateness.

[he standing seam metal will be Fabral Kynar prelinished. 24 gage, 1” standing scam,
1 6’ wide panel metal roofing system. The actual rooting panel will be formed Ilom 20”
coil stock to a 16” pan with double folds on each scam via an electric seamer with an
overall seam height of 1”. Fach panel will be attached via UL rated double hold clips
every 18”. All drip edge, fhscia, hips, valleys and counter flashing will be shop
fabricated and then installed. The color will be Charcoal as identified on the color palette
provided herein. l’hc product Guide is attached for your review, as well as the completed
Application for the Board of Architectural Review, Certificate of’ Appropriateness.

Regards,

.lIT Davis
Project Manager, Shenandoah University

I nclosurcs



—
j4W

—
‘

,y

$
V

)

wFL
I)

>-L
I)

0F-

wUDz0HUuJwHUDU00

———I



STANDING SEAM PANELS

___

EFL HORIZON S

J

‘r1•1_

\

$. iU:[ ‘L
571 ip Charn’aI G’ covers the if tha h’riw

SYSTEM COMPONENTS

..J’ Underlayment

-.7 flasimng and Trim

-.7 Fasteners

Seal.

-J ‘:enirg and C’osL’Ds

S:fls

.-/ Sna:. Feteptcn

ACCESSORIES

.7 Door and Door Tracks

./ Retrofit System

PANEL SPECS
• Minimum pitch required 3:12

• 16 coverage with 1’ seam height

• UL 790 Class A Fire Resistance Rating

• UL 2218 Class 4 Hail Impact Resistance

• IL 531 Class 90 Uplift Test Rating

• High performance Enduracote paint system

features an Energy Stare approved standard

color offering

• Factory applied sealant

• Custom cut to lengths up tO 40

• Shadow lines standard to enhance appearance

• Similar to Climaguard and Horizon 16

SUBSTRATES
• 26 gauge high strength galvalume steel

d Sei -:

3
RooF&WAaSYsTE:. 14

• S offers a ri ding rhoice for resirteitial and lighl COrlinnr al applirat ne. s standing

with a snaIl-lock design fOlIO. 5 Fin-Punched slots. Standard shadow lines

thc appeat-ince of this 6 ga paril.

This rnrf fearnrps AnIse • .1 Snow So”t’it’i SisI’ri

PROJECT COMPONENT
CHECKUST

SYSTEM COMPONENTS
FLASHING AND TRIM pg 17

SOFFIT pg 17

UNDERLAYMENT pg 17

VENTING AND CLOSURES pg 19

SEALANT pg 19

FASTENERS pg 19

COLOR OFFERING pg 21

WARRANTY INFORMATION pg 28

\
‘S Ccv



Sysm Components
Hashh’g and Trim

Und nent
Cgr p

Trn5 :nt ‘es
iJie els

Sn: °etention
( ,--‘

Fe st5 P IS

\‘entH end Closures

Seale ts

Fabral offers 1ufy integrated system
yrnpnnents. Designed to work together

tlawessty. these items are critical to the

ir eg of the finished project.

SYSTE M CoM RON E NTS

__

The best metal clad buildings use integrated
system components. Fabral always thinks ,
about the whole project, engineering solutions
that consider all of the materials needed. —

———- -—

— -

prI

II

1i
Fabral comc.- ns are engineered for efficient

installation md designed for various apolicmtions.

Your FabraICORE Customer Care representative will
help ‘ect the right components for your project.

— ,—.-..

- - —

To learn more visit Fabral.com For more information, please reference our informative Blue Book guide,
Standard Details for Metal Roofing & Siding. Fabral.comftech-center- —



• it i.iitlhs up to 4(1
• Easy fi.

• POlyestEr olin iois(r
• Acoustii ol Saner perforated across entire pine(
• 36 coverage

FLASHING AND TRIM
-

: of flashing aol turn for a variciv

its tit ar

‘ ‘,ir.rt’ tiiIs ir’ ‘‘ ‘ ..ltii. F,jli,,; Pi!i’

5OFFTS SOFFIT DETAILS

I

‘iS

:‘‘ (0 1 s 4 iii

CENTER VENT SOLID SOPT FULL VENT -
I l1d

I r j I. .

one

U ND F RLAYM ENT 30 “EP PEEL & S—Ci 3C YEAR SYNTHETIC 50 YEAR SYNTHETIC 25 YEAR SYNTHETIC
‘‘ .- .

-. -:‘:‘ 10ni1’flC •..,

i.’’ •‘.‘i”i’i ‘.l”’’ •. . . ‘‘‘‘ •
. : .- ‘i., ..ii_ imyi,-,fuur... ....i v’ a’: • ,, .- •°.s-.. •FSnItnyui’v.’v25llL •‘((‘sij’.!W

—.
.—‘ .... -..

- i•i ‘Pi’iit :iiai •Sqti.nreFlncPo(i i •
----. .‘ -

• ,‘nt’ts assets and investments from moistureCO ND E N STO P • ‘in P.s used in place of Iradif tonal vapor retarders
. . f ‘-‘.

. f’ ‘; np1Hied5mndenStop Cniwt0rrStnp s, .uyj’ • Pp to interior corrosion proton tn-yi. . ,. .

. ‘ii rsf ii jnn lime versus ether nnnJnnc ‘0’i’ I sht gray color enhances the ri iv Snol of nfl. S -nr1(rrcatIon and the problems c.ii.isml P, crjçijr mit-, ‘.‘ilunog CondenStop • •c.IuOlS.’ ‘itt lire 3randrit

:,.iii’SS’t and offerings

LINER PANELS

FIBERGLASS POLYCARBONATE
. ,UC€r’ panels transmit natural light affording better work

..

. ,. ,. • ..TRANS LU CE NT ‘ditions and potentially reducingenergy costs. These watt siding
-

‘\ 4 . ‘ :h’iitI ;ois(iird rdsistOni • .

PA N F LS panels are ideal br use in agricultural, light commercial, warehouse ‘,

“, • ‘I ‘‘ i’ict,illerJ on siif,’n’oll’, • r ,ni. I ,,r.S-,’ ircfallud on sinI N
ann imJi.islrial facilities Available in Fibergtass and Poboycarbenate . . — H . ‘‘it i.e rib 3 Mn3rti- Pit . ,5rn, i ‘l.yr .iricl Wlut
with lengths’ 8’. 10’ and 12’

“itrungol’ nranrity 3, Fatirili r,yylnl 3,Mighti-Rih. Rid’

bral liner panels are perfect for interior projects requiring
ional insulation, strength or acoustical control.

•;-t’.l-ionatty these panels are an economical tight
panel solution for projects requiring partitions. .Z:.

n”STE.i CCi.ONENTS 18



F-RAIL
• Aczornrr’ocfates

us to 4 rails
protection

• Customized rail
tubing

• Functions Uel
the standaig seams

• Easy Ic retrofit
ervrvrg roofs

#10 :OOD’1tv High Low**

• Use with dimensional lumber
• Available in I’. 1½” 2”. 2½” and 3
• 1,4 hex head, E°DM,i’ietal washer
• neal Lorry-Lie Cuatnrg

#1 4-10 WOODTITE
Use to fastyo metal to olywood orOSB

• Joe !r trim ott 1

• Available ri 1 1 Iv’ and 2
• S’16 rex head. EFE M metal washer
• Oxyseal Long-Lie Coating

#10-14 410 STAINLESS STEEL
• .,e wdIv 26 gauge i thiflr,’r to

avoid gre-drilling
• Available or I . IcC and 2”
• 54 hex head. EPDM/meta washer
• Use wifir steel panels .vstOlHvt on

treated lumber

• Use with otuminum

SE,’\LA
• Waterproof sealant to fill gags up to 1
• JV-rvsistant
• Permanent flexibility - wont crack

• Standard Color Gray Islocked)

• Up to 50 additional color options (non stocked)

#9-16 300 SERIES
STAINLESS STEEL”””
• Joe b high .‘ -,-nvrronmen’

• se sitS ALUMiNUPd panels
• Available in-i I 1i and 2”
• ‘4 hex lined. E°DM,’rrrv-’ol washer
• v wilt-i treated lumber

• . .
- Isidelap)

•
- 32’ x ,- - bF lenrctlapl

• x2x3h4’

SNOW RETENTION EXPOSED FASTENER STANDING SEAM - SL1

SYSTEMS
RTCLS: RTCLSM

._:

Snow rl-i,r rtion oysteirrs are a srn,lr( .‘- - : adlresivv our gassing W -decision Rocaiise metal roots are - • Tli.u.’-.-’w h-m-”-to-blade rat,radd 1
,

SL SNOW ½IEISTER SNOW I3UARP
tturIt e r snow and ice move RT MINI

g Ii a dlv In sIr rigll

D A I I D A II
,alahme i In SI ci

ikIurl
oqilrt.lyi- -‘r the cnvntl siirf,ic MINI C1 000 SNm’.’. GUARD Ll\/-’iIL 31\/’\IL orimm rrr”-,sl,’r ‘colors

possibt. ‘tarnaging plumbing stacks and “.

• Premium polycarbonale plastic witi • Dual rail, lee • Single rail. bee- • ‘5’ sizes Ioaccnrnrilnctsrty rbiftorirlg
- liv sfah’lizers pr”Ivv snow reten- profile snow .wri wvtth’i

lower ro - planes. as well as possibly • rrium proteCtion. mederatly priced iron systems reterrllon system • isv iv 5,u- . - 55 -on, ‘ Ovrrzon C panels
enylanc- trig i”np1eand )JtOpx’rf. Al-, • two-f’ nm vo-’- ‘ -v-ide ratio • Stromyser ligh’U’ • - irirctions bosboo.

• 1 6 s.in and gussemed blade 50ev, pocket system tire slomi-Inly yearns AP SNOW GUARD
prnlp’-l freece/Ihaw zone should • Typically nstalioni by adhering to and • Peceidor slot 13r • COnvi’:aI • Avail;x md ofn,irinum
cmii plo-, - l’’w r’fnotioo , it’ mecharrically fastened to ‘re roofing pane ouslorn 0mb- snow rail arid to’ - ciii my

5 C ev.’ profile optmrr fnv’ sheen) mental attachmerrt • Easy to iytrofim to • Thmo sizes thin to ac’ammoanfe
, II- - , mann wmrllhsmt2D Designed 10 it 1/2” -Co’rugaIol panels (nd ‘vlmflwnl -‘i-lIming roofs

• ise or labial Ii 5SF ti-mel

FASTEN ERS
The rigi -

macloners, installed correcl)v will mk tite

protect. - -rv.ierstanding hih - -- -
- are host for

‘o-hlch dt-. -l’atjon rs critical. Be sure to nOtch th€

correcf -uw °r faster-icr option with the appropriate

roof or ‘‘. ‘II s-stern For nbore iflf,m 11,1) il-ill cheek ‘‘‘lIlt

your F’ tliore represelltative.

Pt0;5
O’Ui_ yrrd Prmi’oted

U

#12x3/4’ STITCH”
• Use o’ rim AttAymrolynt for Homion S
• : ‘4 hex head, EPLCMI--’tir washer

10-16 ULTIMATE WOODTITE””
•

, e with AL panels
• AvaiItoly ii, -- 1°’

and 3
• -‘16” case zinc rex heat,

•--yxheact&

#10-12 WAFER HEAD
• -‘i’m OrmOlu, -

• to wittn enginrmvvriirg departnrent

Si ocip y,-itti CISC or (/2’ pIod
• Available vi ji 2 arid self

drillers
• Avil-ible ,,me ‘ dim’ heart

#10-1 PANCAKE HEAD’’

taStyrr’ v.,flCtS

• Check with engnneemiiig department
for smri;v - ,-,,r’- - ‘SR or 1/2’ pIseood

SEALANTS

V NIT M A Mfl CLOSURES CDSURESS°ECS TIDDECAPVENT LP2RIDGE VENT RV35ANDRV100
P N I i ‘4 \_i i•••••S I ‘ ‘

• Available in Grarrdrib 3. Strerigrib. I U Corrugated • Venting factory applied to tire ridge cap • Available in Hormznv, o • I 10i5 “r’iai mr vent
P --f ver’ - it ion and uniform airflo’, are key In keeping 2½ - o-rvgated, ProClad and 5V profiles Save up to ballot your ,ristajlation time Srarndrihi 3 and Migoti-Rib profiles • arm”Iv im1 cm’crs avaifal”

I ii ri I hltildlngs 5 11th Chin f) lginoo d zer Nc’cpr tie
mm nstallatiu Most PROFILE FIT VENT ROLL

an-I i-Ic ss mmmc .vr’alhnr ImirfitInC wind Inside )Eave
tim NOWA3TED -rroterial Non a I appuoron e Avihit I ia

driven r rnrrt enticing th° nliec or’s and I Al otintr — — x “nolerial prosides )7 sq Qentuc I in per Imnul It

moist roinOse’ Outside (Ridge) -mchesJlineal tot free area at the ridge • -ie-pnrscr ryt,mllamir’n 33”

--
- SEALANT TAPE

Fabral sealants pro oide a weather-tight seal against waler. ‘vinci. dust and did

Eyoel’of for use on a variety octal - C --rn siding. gutters, flashing and

dowrrspouts, theto are available in over 50 colors (some special order) In coordinate

Whth I he toll range o’ Fabr I itleta I tinishes.

9 FaxixoLcola yst cor,reoraeam 20

SEALANT STRIP



FZPRAL A D SUSTAi ‘sBL BUILD)) GB
cellent nstru ,g cii

eel yIva,nw :roe and galuarrswd
PdditnnOI(v FaP’ r’’-”r’ rxI 5(5 rritOr cr’w’

iste-ssflitrwr .i.7 rt aeng the oroJe.’
Since metal so hng-Iastmng prvtuct (tip to O years) (5

•“ r.rhicts that do r- t astor.:

FOP LEED
hryh per°entage of post

‘tire metal 0t -arm o stalle” ‘ctIy
rn0,ltlfly root provinrg

mm? InSI ml .rm and preventmn h sM -tot frye.
!mndmng I way to the landfill A kuv somporsent

rvd(Udliflr’ ‘rIt(dings tsr LEEt) ab’lrty to
nldmn niirlerIc friii Pu

ENVIRONMENTALLY
CONSCIOUS
One- of the most environmentally responsible things
we can do is build for life. Using metal building
materials ensures long-lasting solutions ‘.‘.hich will
reduce the amount of building materials headed for
the landfill.

WARRANTY
Fabral offers some of the most competitive, enduring warranties in the industry.

Finish Warranty

30 Yr’.y’ syrFrd1’ rflf us 60 Y0ar ‘rretd’

y

- 5’
.t• — “0 a

.5’ .

y.s
.

,,o :.

()
- S :‘ -

I— — — — — — —Nor0hea/MI4ffen6c • U U U
Southern [ • • •
AQb4 B B U U
hi1 • • •
25-year Irw,ted paint

warranty

1 0-year warranty agalnet

fade and ct,atk

warranty for ways and rod’s • . • • • • • • •
3OearwUTanty aQafrad
fedeandd,alkfawefte • • • • • • • • • • •and mo

10-year edge rust warranty
• • •agamnst acid raIn

15-year edge ruit warranty
petnfad panel.

25year non-perforated
warranty against adid raIn i I
forwalls 20 year’s for roofs I

-

nond ••

—.-

—-

— -‘-a----.

30-year corrosion warranty
on altwnmnun’

•L RELECTI”E RCOFIr)G
- - r ial a .,5 mm

mntleot surr ght Fattier
sotmalt shing ..e.. which can lr,

tetid ro.sfs have been known to
gy I: ‘d’s :mr’rrrer months? by

—
WARRANT( INFORMATION 28 -

1



STANDARD STOCKED

Colors

sentHclad
architectural metals

ARCH ITECTU RAL
COLOR

PALETTE

877-495-7663
www. se ntrigard .corn

Black*
7 IE: .86 SRI: 26

Brandywine*
IE .85 SRI: 24

Dark Bronze*
SR: .26 IE: .84 SRI: 24

Sandstone5
SR: .54 IE: .86 SRI: 63

Patina Green*A
SR: .29 IE: .87 SRI: 29

Stone Gray*A
SR: .84 SRI: 37

Minaird Flrown
SR: .29 IE: .86 SRI: 29

Almond
SR: .63 IE: .86 SRI: 75

Classic Grem — — -

SR: .26 IE: --
. ..4 SRI: 24

— .. SRI: 39

Medium Brc m _—

SR: .30 IE: -- E SRI: 31

Bone Whitc
SR: .72 IE: —S SRI: 87

Hartford Green

Sierra Tan
SR: .35 IE: .86 SRI: 37

Regal White
SR: .68 IE: .86 SRI: 82

Nhite
IE: .85 SRI: 72

SR = Solar Reflectivity
IE Initial Emissivit’]
SRI = Solar Reflective Index

pearlrsc.nt appearance ma a in:sh: suh.v I to oremium prk in
n are as dee to a tud color as ,.llc.NEd by I he pr;ndn proc.., Actui1 metal .cm:ds are a c ble.
appc-r cliIfr’nt when v wd at diff.nnt in-lies cad uncie djicrent bphtlnd conditions.
Oct improve-rcnt, chanpec nil other actor, we reserve the ri ht to they or delete nformciton hc r i —

r notice

• El-IERGi’ STAR approved.

o LEED romp liaat.
/ v LEED romp Hant 101 stm •-p

slope only.

86 SRI: 43

Ilic Colors **Metallic color choices are not
included in our standard bid quotes as
metallic colors are subject to premium
pricing.

E
Bright Silver”

IE: .85 SRI: 38 : .60 IE: .77 SRI: 68
Silversmith
SR: .53 IE: .78 SRI: 59

-

Champagncn
SR:. IE:

Bright CopperA
ZZ SRI: 38 SN: .49 85 SRI: 55



Winch

Please print or type all information: TZ I c-)-.JD 5-1’&q—q l2,eL__.

Applicant
$3L0 // /E/ZZt’.t S7

Telephone Street Address

Vi&Je/I/ 1Q1&(*t9 J/2te .C6 WI‘CEE97, Y4 26’j
E-mail address City / State / Zip

cz Lc.I4/ 5’. 5Aa41 ?+4& /Eu.

Property Owner’s Signature Property Owner (Name as appears in Land Records)

-t-1,

Telephone Street Address

E-mail address City / State / Zip

Current5treetAddress(es) 1 I 9 E975AI ‘67 Use: RSi J7?,j-L_

Zoning: 14R.. (HW) Year Constructed: I 9 Q Historic Plaque? Y( ) N(J Number:__________

TYPE OF REQUEST

DemoIition 2QO Po’1i,4 E Sign (specify type) and # Exterior Change

New Construction Z Freestanding U Siding

Addition E Wall Roofing

Fence/Wall — Projecting U Windows/Doors

I CONCEPTUAL REVIEW ONLY U Other sign (specify) U Paint

U Other (specify)

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

***SEE REVERSE FOR MATERIALS TO INCLUDE WITH APPLICATION***

BAR Review OR Administrative Review per Section 14-5

Hearing Date(s) io/i/is
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS: APPROVED

CONDITIONS NOTED:

SIG NATURE:

_______

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review

DATE:

CERTIFICATE#: BAR- I4-63
DATE SUBMIUED:IQ/(P/114

Rouss City Hall

15 North Cameron Street

Winchester, VA 22601

/

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Telephone: (540) 667-1815

FAX: (540) 722-3618

TDD: (540) 722-0782

Web: www.winchesterva.gov

DISAPPROVED U TABLED L WITHDRAWN

(foro updated 2/314)



IN WYTct4 sr - BELL RES\Nca
-

1?iC4AtI) 4SA&4w

4 cGfs eV

s3c032

5Wfl7 7 flL
cota *3

WCK ffcstrkQaj Root
SO

SW Wf

54o .Z4’](&soo



To: Board of Architectural Review (BAR)

From: Richard and Sarah Bell

Date 10/06/2014

Re: Partial demolition and new addition for rear elevation

Dear BAR members:

We are seeking your support in the issuance of a certificate of appropriateness for
changes to the rear of our primary residence. In 2002 we received approval for the
addition of a small sitting room, a covered rear porch and a mudroom entrance for the
side. Since that time we have been able to increase the size of our lot with the
acquisition of adjacent parcels. With the larger context of our property and then growing
space demands for our ground floor we are looking to modify the rear addition to expand
to a larger family room and to reposition the kitchen to the rear elevation for greater
connection to the back yard. We would add back a new covered rear porch as well.

The current mudroom side entrance would be retained and the roofline and siding
materials would be reworked to be consistent with the aesthetics of the new proposed
addition. Our design goal is to have the original structure read as intact and dominant to
the street view while the addition will be read as a unified and contemporary addition —

from what you will be able to see from the public right of way.

Construction method and materials are as follows:

- masonry block piers and foundation walls to be parged
- frame construction and cement fiber siding — we are looking at either untextured

horizontal lap siding (5” reveal) or untextured vertical board and batten siding. In
either case we would likely select a prefinished version. Colors to be presented at
future date.

- Windows at corner to be salvaged (reused) Kolbe & Kolbe windows from existing
addition. New kitchen window in the box bay projection to be similar to that of
existing mud room. All to be painted wood windows and casings.

- Soffits to be plywood and eaves to be Miratec composite trim. All to be painted.
- Flat (low slope) roofs of fully adhered rubber membrane with prefinished

flashing.
- Gutters and spouts to be white prefinished aluminum.
- New rear porch to be wood frame construction, painted wood bead board tongue

and grove ceiling. Decking to be Timbertech composite decking or similar. Rear
four (4) panel slider units by Marvin to be painted wood.

- Existing porch rail system of painted wood to be retained at the mudroom entry
and on the east end of the covered porch.



- Any new exposure of portions of original house elevations (east and south) would
be clad in painted wood lap siding to match existing other than that which is brick
which will be retained as brick and repaired as necessary.

- The brick of the original house will be painted with breathable masonry coating.
Final colors of original house (to include shutters and doors) as well as new
addition to be presented to the board at a future meeting.

We sincerely appreciate your efforts and supporting actions for our request.

Sincerely,

Richard and Sarah Bell

Enclosures: Photo Sheet
Elevations (East, South)
Floor and roof plan



:

L
9J 6 -

Street View_. i 19 Peyton Street

: ‘

—



Alley view ear back corner of property



Alley view — close up



4

-J
LU



-j

>

ui

u-i

z

7

z
0
I—

>
LIJ
-J
uJ

u_i



0
7
7
0

0
0
S

r
I-,Q

t

‘I

S:r.,—?0E<

ssorii’I

ii

°9[(H;

\51S011s:LL[

N<

In
I
m
7

y

7
0

0
0

II

II

-n

0

Hm



—
r
-

I

-
-

—
-

-
-

.

\,

V
.

o000o
-‘-

C
r)

0

01—o
b

C
D

tC

0Li.)

C
)

[rH

o
r

0
CC

to
CD

F
i

ci.

o
C-)

C
)

C-,
•

o
,S

H
Q

(_ci
-
‘
i

C
J

CC

CD
C-.

C
)

0
O

c
i

—
Ii)

0
CD

C
)

c
-i

C
i)

C
-,.D

:
10

1--
r)

.;
.

C)
(C(H

-‘-I
in

‘0
C)

(-
-
i

C
)

.1-)

-
‘

‘0
Cri

0
cciC)

C)
‘0

-1-’
0

C)
CD

-
4-)

‘0
ii

i-.
‘it

r4

‘ED
+

)
C)

CC)

0

‘0
in

C)
C

)

ci)
(1,

‘0—
I

0

F
m

Cl)

“H10

o
r

I-i

:2

ID
,

C
li

1-I

0
-

0C
)

‘000CD

,1
.)

Q

C
)

—
C

-

0U
-’

‘-0
C

)
CC)

d
)

‘0
‘

l’l
C)‘C‘0

•.

_t
_Ci

•
11)

V
4
-

C-,
‘C

,l-D2
,

C)
C

)
‘ED

r
0

0lH(F
-C

-,.
-l

0C)
—

I

C,)’

.;.i

if)
--

r1CCC)0—
I

0VC)(CC
!)-i

inC)
L

i



City of
,r WI nchester

119 Peyton Street

Tax Map Number: 173-1-B- 5-
DHR Resource Number: 138-0042-0895
Resources: 1 single dwelling; 1 garage: 1 shed; 1 tree house
Date/Period: ca. 1915
Style: Colonial Revival
Sources: Sanborn Fire Insurance Company Maps; Quarles, The Story
of One Hundred Old Homes

Architectural Description

Site Description:This single-family dwelling is located on the south side of Peyton Street and has a setback of approximately ten feet from
the tree-lined concrete sidewalk. Immature foundation plantings and flowers line the front of the dwelling. An asphalt driveway flanks the
dwelling to the east, while a gravel alley forms the eastern boundary of the property. Large by comparison to other Winchester properties,
the grassy backyard is enclosed by a wooden privacy fence and marked by mature trees. A dirt and grass aHey flanks the property to the
south and west.

Secondary Resource Summary: A garage, shed, and tree house are located in the backyard.

Primary Resource Description: Constructed circa 1915, this two-and-one-half-story, two-bay Colonial Revival-style single-family dwell
ing was influenced by the American Foursquare form; it has a deeper plan than the traditional foursquare. Set on a solid parged founda
tion, this dwelling is faced with stretcher-bond brick. A hipped roof, covered with asphalt shingles, caps the dwelling and features wide,
overhanging eaves and a denticulated cornice. A soldier brick belt course extends beneath the cornice, forming a lintel for second-story
window openings. An interior brick chimney with a plain cap rises from the western slope. A front-gabled dormer marks the front of the
dwelling with cheeks clad in German wood siding. The dormer, pierced by 8/8, double-hung, wood-sash windov.’s, has pilasters and an
ogee-molded cornice with returns suggestive of aedicule. Dormers are found on every slope of the roof, more specifically two on the
eastern slope.

Located in the western bay of the façade (north elevation), the wide main entry holds a single-leaf, wood-frame glass door with a six-light
transom and sidelights. Flanking the door opening to the east is a tripartite window composed of 1/1, double-hung, wood sash. The sec
ond story is pierced by three, 1/1, double-hung, wood-sash windows with operable louvered wood shutters. All of the window openings
have wood sills. A one-story, full-width porch dominates the façade. Set on a parged pier foundation with lattice infill, the porch has a
half-hipped roof of standing-seam metal. Brick corner piers .. :h arched openings support the roof. Tall turned concrete balusters encircle
the porch, which is accessed via wood steps with a sweeping railing.

The east and west (side) elevations aie pierced by 1/1, double-hung, wood-sash windows with wood sills and operable louvered wood
shutters. Splayed brick flat arches adorn the first story openings. Of note is the second-story enclosed porch on the east elevation. Clad
in German wood siding, the porch is pierced by tripled windows. The fenestration pattern of the west elevation is irregular. This elevation
includes a single-leaf, paneled wood door with lights set on-grade and a window opening set between the first and second stories (pos
sibly illuminating a staircase).

The south (rear) elevation ribbons of 6/6, double-hung, wood-sash windows located on the second story as well as a 1/1, double-hung,
wood-sash window. An original integral first-story porch on the southeast corner has been enclosed with German wood siding and fenes
trateci with 2/2, double-hung, wood-sash windows.

Located on the rear of the dwelling is a circa 2000 addition.The addition consists of a front-gabled block on the west side of the elevation,
a rear porch, and a small enclosure on the east side of the dwelling. The one-story, one-bay rear block is set on a solid concrete founda
tion and clad in German wood siding. A front-gabled roof of asphalt shingles caps the addition. Fenestration consists of 2/2, double-hung,
wood-sash windows in square-edge wood surrounds. The one-story porch has a concrete pier fourdation with lattice infill. The half
hipped roof is covered with asphalt shingles and supported by wood posts with arched openings. Square wood balusters complete the
porch, which is accessed via wood steps from the rear. A smail, one-story, one-bay projecting on the east side of the dwelling is associated
with the rear additions. Set on a solid concrete foundation, this segment is clad in German wood siding and capped by the same half
hipped roof of the porch. Fenestration consists of paired wood casements and a single-leaf, paneled wood door v.th nine lights leading
to the driveway.

Secondary Resources Description: This one-story garage, located adjacent to the alley, was constructed circa 1920. Set on a solid con
crete foundation, this concrete-block structure has a stretcher-bond brick veneer. Soldier brick belts accent the exterior. A hipped roof of
asphalt shingles caps the garage and includes overhanging eaves and a denticuated cornice.The façade (east elevation) has a double-leaf,
Z-braced vehicular door. Window openings (three on sides, one on rear) hold wood casements set in narrow, square-edge wood surrounds
with wood sills.

Secondary Resources Description: This one-story, one-bay shed, based on its form and materials, appears to have been constructed circa
1950. Clad in wood plank vertical siding, this wood-frame structure is capped by a front-gabled roof of corrugated metal. Overhanging
eaves and rafter tails complete the roofline. The façade (east elevation) has a double-leaf French door. Side elevations contain six-light
wood awning windows.



Secondary Resources Description: This tree house is located in the northwest corner of the backyard. Based on its materials, this tree
house appears to have been constructed circa 2000. The wood-frame structure is partially supported by wood piers set in the ground.
Placed around the tree, the structure is clad in wood siding and capped by a shed roof of corrugated metal. Window openings hold wood
paneled casements. A double-leaf, louvered door provides access to the interior of the tree house, which is accessed via a ladder onto the
full-width front porch. A deck has been fashioned onto the roof, complete with square wood balusters.

Significance Statement: This two-and-one-half-story Colonial Revival-style single-family dwelling was influenced by the American Four
square form. The dwelling is representative of the popularity of this building form, as well as the domestic architecture constructed in the
City of Winchester during the first quarter of the twentieth century. Judging by the form and materials of the dwelling, as well as by using
Sanborn Fire Insurance maps, this dwelling can be given a circa 1915 date of construction. This single-family dwelHng retains integrity
of materials, workmanship, and design. Further, this dwelling retains integrity of location and setting. All of these aspects contribute to
integrity of feeling and association.This single-family dwelling is a contributing resource to the Winchester Historic District under Criteria
A and C.



WicichPster-)
zoning

Rouss City hail
1 5 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

C’I:RTIFICATE #: I3AR-J5_ a3,3
DATE SUBMITTED:

Telephone: (540) 667-1815
FAX: (540)722-3618
TDD: (540) 722-0782

Websitc: www.winchesterva.gov

Please print or type all information 1
Applicant (use reverse to list additional applicants)

70
- 9 / 7

Telephone Street Address

‘1
,r / E-imnl address City State Zip

- --

dwners Ignature (use reverse to list additional owners) Owner Name (as appears in Land Records)

U) A
J Lot: c ciLr—7

Telephone Street Address

iiCt’-
E—mail address City State Zip

PROPERTY LOCATION
Current Street Address(es) H - - Use:

- /
Zoning: Year Constructed: ( c Historic Plaque! Y( ) N() Number:

TYPE OF REQUEST Submit TEN (10) copies of all materials iieeded for each request, and any additional information with this torm.

Derno1iIion SI4 Sign (specific lype) and # Exterior Change
New Construction Freestanding Siding
Addiiiñ Wall Roofing
Feiice Projecting Windows/Doors
Wall Other (specify) Paint
Other (specify) Other (specify)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Hearing Date(s)

__________

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS IS: APPROVED DISAPPROVED

S IC iN AIU R F I)ATE

TABLED WITHDRAWN

Secretary, Board of Aichitcetural Review






































